
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF LYON

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF LYON
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

MEETING MINUTES
March 17, 2003

 
 

Approved as submitted April 21, 2003.
 
 

DATE:               March 17, 2003
TIME:                 7:30 PM
PLACE:             58000 Grand River
 
            Call to Order:              William Erwin called the meeting to order at 7:33 PM.
 
                    Roll Call:                      Present:           William Erwin, Chairman

Michael Barber
                                                                        Michael Hawkins

Pamela Johnson, Clerk
Tony Raney

                                                                        
                                         Also Present:                Dave Gillam, Township Attorney
                                                                        Larry Phillips, Building Official
                                                                        
                                                Guests:             1
            
1.            APPROVAL OF MINUTES FOR:              February 18, 2003
 
            Mr. Hawkins noted a typographical error for the Recording Secretary to correct.
            
Ms. Johnson made a motion to approve the February 18, 2003 minutes as corrected.  Mr. Barber 
supported the motion.
 

Voice Vote:                        Ayes:              All
                                                                        Nays:            None
 
                                    Motion approved.
 
2.         PUBLIC HEARINGS:
 
Southwest Brake, Anthony Holaski, applicant  
Sidwell Number 21-11-276-015.  Property address is 28730 Haas Road
Applicant seeks a variance of 2.20’ for the side lot line due to an error in the original survey.
 
            Kevin Sutton, 28529 Dawson, Garden City, explained that the site was surveyed by the 
people

file:///P|/LyonTownship/html/pdf/zba/2003/2003.03.17.zba.minutes.htm (1 of 3) [6/10/2008 2:07:48 AM]



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF LYON

            who own the site.  He stated that somehow the legal description ended up wrong.  He 
stated
            that after investigating this, he discovered that there were four different legal descriptions 
for 
            this site.
 
            Mr. Erwin questioned if the building is constructed.  Mr. Sutton responded that it is up but 
not
            completely yet.
 
            Mr. Phillips stated that he was out of the office when this was drafted.  He stated that it 
looks like
            they need 1.53’ rather than 2.20’.
 
            Mr. Hawkins stated that since there are four legal descriptions for this property, he asked 
            Mr. Gillam if they should define which one they are assigning the variance to.  
 
            Mr. Sutton stated that he did pick up a legal description from Oakland County.  He noted 
that 
            the plan is done to the Oakland County description.  
 
            Mr. Gillam stated that the variance would be based on what is provided by the 
applicant.  If it
            turns out that the information is insufficient, then they would have to come back.
 
Mr. Hawkins made a motion with regard to Southwest Brake, property address 28730 Haas Road,
Sidwell 21-11-276-015, that the applicant be granted a variance from the required 20’ side yard
setback for I-1, Industrial application, of 1.53’ at the northwest corner of the building.  This 
variance is granted due to the fact that strict compliance with the Ordinance will restrict the 
owner from using his property with the existing facility that is constructed would be overly
burdensome.  This variance would give substantial justice for the applicant in that the survey 
given initially was incorrect.  This is unique because of the incorrect information provided in the 
previous legal description and the owner did not create the situation by himself.  There was at 
least three previous descriptions that were wrong by the Title Company.  Mr. Raney supported 
the 
motion.
 
                        Voice Vote:               Ayes:            All
                                                            Nays:            None
 
                                    Motion approved.
 
            Mr. Gillam stated that the record should reflect that this was scheduled for a public 
hearing, but 
            there is no public present, therefore, it is not necessary to open the public hearing.
 
3.            GENERAL BOARD DISCUSSION                             NONE
 

file:///P|/LyonTownship/html/pdf/zba/2003/2003.03.17.zba.minutes.htm (2 of 3) [6/10/2008 2:07:48 AM]



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF LYON

4.            ADJOURNMENT
 
            Mr. Erwin adjourned the meeting at 7:48 PM.
 
Respectfully Submitted,
 

Deby Cothery
Deby Cothery  
Recording Secretary                                                                                  

file:///P|/LyonTownship/html/pdf/zba/2003/2003.03.17.zba.minutes.htm (3 of 3) [6/10/2008 2:07:48 AM]


	Local Disk
	CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF LYON


